
Ebbetts Pass Fire District
RRE DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING

Via teleconference webfnar

Tuesday, 9:00 a.m., July 21,2020

In compliance with recently issued guidelines from the State of California and other governing agencies, and in order to
aid in keeping the public safe, Ebbetts Pass Fire District (EPFD) will be conducting our Board Meeting via teleconference
until further notice.

To access the meeting please visit zoom.us website and enter Meeting ID: 984-5573-2719 with password: 474086.
If you need assistance in accessing this information, please email epfd@epfd.org or call the EPFD office at 209-795-1646,
Monday through Friday, 8:00 am to 5:00 pm.

If you would like to comment on any item on our Agenda or an item not on the Agenda, please submit those in writing to
our office at PO Box 66,1037 Blagen Road, Arnold CA 95223 or via email at epfd@epfd.org at least 24 hours before the
meeting. You may also submit comments via the "Chat'' function available during the teleconference online.

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

Mike Barr, President Denny Clemens, Secretary

Jon Dashner J. Scott McKinney Pete Neal

Concerning Public Comment

Please Note: The Board of Directors offers the opportunity for the public to speak to specific agenda Items during the time that agenda
Item Is discussed by the Board. The Board also allows an opportunity for the public to speak on non-agenda Items during "public
comments" prior to the conclusion of the meeting. The Board may not make any decision related to non-agendlzed Items until the next
Board meeting.

AGENDA

1. Call to Order, Flag Salute. Roll Call

2. Public Appearances/Comment: The Board will hear public comment on any agendlzed or
non-agendlzed Item. The Board may discuss public comment but may not take action.

Consent Items: Board action limited to discussion and approval of:

3.1. Minutes: 06/16/20

3.2. Acceptance of June 2020 Checks Listings and Authorize to File for Audit



NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING - continued

July 21, 2020

Committee Reports: The Board will discuss the status of the following matters. The Board may take action on
recommendations and/or give direction to staff or committee members related to follow-up on specific matters

addressed by the committee.

4.1. Finance Committee (Directors Dashner & McKlnney)

4.1.1 Intra-Account Budget Transfer - End of Fiscal Year 2019-20
4.1.2. 5-Vear Capital Outlay Fiscal Year 2020-21 - Update for Approval

4.2. Personnel/Safety Committee (Directors Dashner & McKinney)
4.3. Fire Prevention Committee (Director Barr & Clemens).

4.4. Apparatus/Equipment Committee (Directors Clemens & Neal)

Scheduled Items: The Board will discuss and take action on the specific items listed below.

5.1. County of Calaveras Registrar of Voters: Notice of General District Election

5.2. Fox Security & Communications: Service call for audible and visual alarms to be added to

Ebbetts Pass Fire District Station 1. Work and equipment donated to District.

5.3. Calaveras Health and Human Services Agency: 7-14-2020 Media Release

5.4. State of California Department of Parks and Recreation: Big Trees Creek Prescribed Burn

5.5. Thank You Card: From Jim and Nancy Wanless

5.6. Ebbetts Pass Fire District: Draft Policy 5042 District Reserve Funds - Update

Reports: The Board will hear reports on the following matters. The Board may discuss information contained in
these reports.

6.1. Administrative Report

6.2. Legislative Report

6.3. Administrative-EMS

CommentSf Questions# and Consideration: The Board will entertain comments and questions from the following
individuals or representatives. The Board may discuss these comments or questions on these Items but may not take action.

7.1. Board Members

7.2. Firefighters' Association

7.3. Employees' Group

7.4. Public Comments

Adiournment of Regular Meeting

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF;

Michael Johnson, Fire Chief
Cheryl Howard, Secretary



Ebbetts Pass Fire District

atrrsp^

RRE DISTR CT

MINUTES

Board of Directors

June 16, 2020

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL

1. The meeting was called to order with proper social distancing among everyone and with
accommodation for the public through the use of Zoom Meetings at 9:00 A.M. by President
Mike Barr and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited. Directors present: Michael Barr,
Denny Clemens, Jon Dashner, and Scott McKinney. Pete Neal was absent.

District personnel present: Fire Chief Mike Johnson, Cheryl Howard
Engineer Chuck Hatcher

Others present: None and there were no electronic requests for joining in the meeting.
Media present: None

2. Public Appearances/Comment - None.

3. Consent Items

Mr. Dashner made a motion to approve the Consent Items as presented. Mr. Clemens
seconded; motion passed 4-0 (AYES: Barr, Clemens, Dashner, McKinney;
ABSENT: Neal).

Committee Reports

4.1. Finance Committee (Directors Dashner & McKinnevl

Chief Johnson reported that the Committee members had reviewed the District's
fiscal position. He noted that Cheryl Howard had ready for signature what would
probably be the final transmittal for this fiscal year. He noted transports revenue
for the month of May again exceeded the anticipated amount and also noted that
after a couple of months of very few transports there would be probably some very
low transport income months ahead for the District.

Chief Johnson noted that this past year has been one with massive repair costs for
fire apparatus. He has directed Battalion Chief Downing to assemble a committee
or task force to develop specifications for a new Type 1 engine. He added that
Fremont Fire Department has opened fully for business once again and the used fire



2

EPFD Board of Directors Minutes June 16,2020

engine should shortly be on its way to our District. The Finance Committee had
also discussed appropriate policies for the finances of the District to sufficiently
encumber reserve funds to avoid having the State misappropriate funds during its
fiscal crisis following the Coronavirus Pandemic.

4.2. Personnel Committee (Directors Dashner & McKinnev)

4.2.1. EPFD Practice Regarding Domestic Partnership for Medical Benefits Eligibility
Chief Johnson reported that SDRMA Health Benefits had requested an update on
the District's practice regarding Domestic Partnership. He noted past practice had
been to require the provision of a certificate from the State of California. After
some discussion, Mr. Dashner made a motion to accept the status for spouse
coverage to be the California State Registration of Domestic Partnership.
Mr. Clemens seconded; motion passed 4-0 (AYES: Barr, Clemens, Dashner,
McKinney; ABSENT: Neal).

4.2.2. End Probationarv Period: Alex Baker

Chief Johnson congratulated Alex Baker on the end of his probationary year with
the District. He noted that there may be an actual pinning presentation later should
Firefighter Baker decide he would like the formal presentation.

4.3. Fire Prevention Committee (Directors Barr & Clemens)

Chief Johnson reported the as-built stage plans in back of the Cameo Plaza had
been reviewed. He noted that a later on-site review showed some electrical items

that had not been included in the plans so the County had been notified of this.

Chief Johnson noted the District's draft of the latest Fire Ordinance was ready for
the Board to send it for review by County Counsel which would be discussed later
in the agenda.

4.4. Apparatus/Equipment Committee (Directors Clemens & NeaD
No meeting.

5. Scheduled Items

5.1. 2020 Biennial Conflict of Interest Code Review

Chief Johnson reported that every two years the District is required to review its
Conflict of Interest Code. He had included the District's current one (Policy 1040)
for the Board's information along with a drafted Resolution 2020-6 noting the
current designation remains the same. The classifications included are Board
members. Fire Chief, District Secretary, and the Battalion Chiefs. Mr. Dashner
made a motion to continue with the Policy 1040 unchanged. Mr. Clemens
seconded; motion passed 4-0 (AYES: Barr, Clemens, Dashner, McKinney;
ABSENT: Neal).



3

EPFD Board of Directors Minutes June 16,2020

5.2. Resolution 2020-5: Resolution Authorizing the Fire Chief to Sign Easement Deed

and Associated Documents to Complete the PG&E Pre-installed Interconnection

Hub Project on the Fire District Property Located on Blagen Road in Arnold. CA

Chief Johnson reported that the PG&E Resiliency Program was moving forward
with preparing for the installation but as various documents needed formal
recording, PG&E requested that the Board issue a resolution demonstrating that the
Fire Chief was authorized to sign the paperwork. Resolution 2020-5 had been
prepared and it has been reviewed by the PG&E legal representative. Mr. Dashner
made a motion to approve Resolution 2020-5: Resolution Authorizing the Fire
Chief to Sign Easement Deed and Associated Documents to Complete the PG&E
Pre-installed Interconnection Hub Project on the Fire District Property Located on
Blagen Road in Arnold, California. Mr. McKinney seconded; motion passed 4-0
(AYES: Barr, Clemens, Dashner, McKinney; ABSENT: Neal).

5.3. Calaveras Health and Human Services Agencv: Calaveras Coimtv Moves Into

Stage 3 beginning Fridav. June 12.2020

Chief Johnson reported the County has moved into Stage 3 and will be moving
further into it this coming Friday.

5.4. Annual District Signature Authorization for Countv Auditor-Controller: Designation of

EPFD PersonfsJ Approved to Sign Claim Transmittals and Transfers
Chief Johnson explained that this was reviewed annually and submitted to the
County Auditor's Office so that Auditor personnel would know who is authorized
to sign the transmittals and transfers for each District. Mr. McKinney made a
motion to continue with only authorizing the Board members for signing claim
transmittals and transfers and directed staff to obtain the signatures on the
document. Mr. Dashner seconded; motion passed 4-0 (AYES: Barr, Clemens,
Dashner, McKinney; ABSENT: Neal).

5.5. EPFD Fire Ordinance 2020 Draft

Chief Johnson reported that the draft for revising the District's Fire Ordinance was
ready for County Counsel's review. He noted various areas of adjustment as being
the fine structure, the occupancy being based on County zoning, and timelines for
renovation for fire sprinklers and monitoring. Mr. Dashner made a motion to
accept the Ordinance Draft and to send it on to the County Counsel for legal review,
and requesting consolidation with said election. Mr. Clemens seconded; motion
passed 4-0 (AYES: Barr, Clemens, Dashner, McKinney; ABSENT: Neal).

Reports

6.1. Administrative Report

Chief Johnson reported that call volume seemed to be back to normal. He noted
that the District had participated with a fire engine being at the Big Tree State
Park's recent control bum. He also reported that he was working to get the various
"No Fireworks Allowed" signs up throughout the District.



4

EPFD Board of Directors Minutes June 16,2020

6.2. Legislative Report

Chief Johnson reported the Calaveras Fire JPA was in discussion with County
officials about their doing inspections on behalf of fire districts for the overnight
occupancies.

6.3. Administrative - EMS

Chief Johnson reported the dispatch negotiations with the Sheriffs Office were still
happening and he was currently awaiting their response. He added that the newest
RPP for the North and South Zones has been released.

7. Comments, Questions, Considerations

7.1. Board Members

Mr. McKinney commented that the firefighters were doing an awesome job and that
he hoped someday to see everyone at a BBQ again.

Mr. Clemens asked everyone to be safe and for the firefighters to take care of
themselves.

7.2. Firefighters Association - Chuck Hatcher noted that ideas and communications

were in process regarding the annual raffle and barbeque.

7.3. Emplovees' Group:
Chuck Hatcher reported the new MSA SCBAs were in service and everyone was
busy training v^th them.

7.4. Public Comments

None

Adjournment

Mr. McKinney made a motion to adjourn. Mr. Dashner seconded; motion passed
unanimously. 9:54 A.M.

«

Rj^spictfully submitted,

Ch^iyl Howard
District Secretary



Fund 2290 Ebbetts Pass Fire

County of Calaveras
General Ledger Summary

Balance Sheet Accounts

As of 6/30/2020

Object Code Object Description Balance

Assets

1006

1007

1016

Total Assets

Liabilities

2002

2002

2009

2091

Total Liabilities

Cash in Treasury
Outstanding Checks
Imprest Cash

Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Sales Tax Payable
Accts Payable - Staledated Cks

22900000

22900000

22900000

22900000

22900010

22900010

22900010

1,834.626.58
(5,545.50)
40,000.00

$1,869,081.08

1,163.60
(1,163.60)

128.99

4,929.08
$5,058.07

Fund Balance

3002

3043

Total Fund Balance

Fund Bal Unreserv/Undesign
Reserve for Imprest Cash

22900000

22900000

392,613.82
40,000.00

$432,613.82

Year-to-Date Revenues

Year-to-Date Expenditures
Year-to-Date Transfers In

Year-to-Date Transfers Out

Year-to-Date Clearing Accounts

Total Fund Equity

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity

$6,372,465.13
$4,941,055.94

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$1,864,023.01

$1.869.081.08

User ID: HOWARC _ HOWARD.CHERYL Page:

Report ID: GL_General_Ledger_Summary_mjh - GL'.General

Current Time: 08:06:22

Current Date: 07/16/2020



FIRE OPERATIONS ACCOUNT SUMMARY SHEET - JUN 2020

ACCOUNT % Disbursed

ACCOUNT No. BUDGET Month Year-To-Date BALANCE Year-To-Date

SALARIES & BENEFITS 5001.1-

Salaries/Wages -.001 1,028,811 76,845.21 987,547.36 41,263.64 96%

Extra Hire -.002 10,000 377.23 2,080.96 7,919.04 21%

Extra Hire - Intern -.003 40,000 5,405.19 26,383.22 13,616.78 66%

ST/TF FF Payments -.004 30,000 0.00 6,514.91 23,485.09 0%

Volunteer FF Relief -.005 40,000 450.46 5,346.91 34,653.09 13%

Retirement -.050 214,473 17,451.53 211,409.05 3,063.95 99%

Group Insurance -.055 218,576 16,637.95 218,575.14 0.86 100%

Uniform Allowance -.062 3,600 0.00 2,911.96 688.04 81%

SERVICES & SUPPLIES 5111.1-

Safety Clothing -.111 951 653.52 950.97 0.03 100%

Safety Equipment -.115 588 0.00 587.12 0.88 100%

Communications-Radios -.121 13,174 0.00 13,173.47 0.53 100%

Communications-Phone -.124 15,395 1,188.09 15,394.35 0.65 100%

Food - Fire Line Meals -.131 2,719 79.72 2,718.12 0.88 100%

Housekeeping -.141 11,830 504.46 11,829.03 0.97 100%

Insurance-Prop/Liability -.151 13,512 0.00 13,512.00 - 100%

Insurance-Workers Comp -.153 86,829 0.00 86,829.00 - 100%

Maintenance-Apparatus -.181 101,996 20,536.60 101,995.92 0.08 100%

Maintenance-Utilities -.182 15,396 1,104.18 15,395.89 0.11 100%

Building Maintenance -.201 21,100 1,666.00 17,512.91 3,587.09 83%

Emergency Care/Rescue -.211 1,275 407.68 407.68 867.32 32%

Memberships -.221 7,962 0.00 7,962.00 - 100%

Office Expense -.241 7,450 450.61 7,409.28 40.72 99%

Office Expense-Postage -.243 1,000 55.00 532.14 467.86 53%

Office Expense-Copies -.245 1,500 250.16 1,362.29 137.71 91%

Professional Services -.271 2,800 0.00 2,800.00 - 100%

Small Tools/FF Equpment -.401 13,000 2,017.96 11,375.60 1,624.40 88%

Small Tools-Hose/SCBA -.402 6,000 3,931.17 5,784.19 215.81 96%

Special District Expense -.411 17,000 1,300.51 16,999.93 0.07 100%

SDE~Health Maintenance -.412 4,200 0.00 1,348.68 2,851.32 32%

Training -.422 2,300 439.95 2,257.28 42.72 98%

Travel/Education -.478 1,199 0.00 1,190.26 8.74 99%

Transportation Fuel -.480 17,733 380.50 17,321.28 411.72 98%

Utilities - Water/Sewer -.501 10,280 0.00 10,136.80 143.20 99%

Utilities - Electrical -.504 10,800 815.52 9,672.84 1,127.16 90%

Utilities - Propane -.505 15,200 0.00 15,199.79 0.21 100%

LAFCO Fee 5627 3,543 0.00 3,542.68 0.32 100%

FIXED ASSETS

Building Fund: Structures 5640 211,698 0.00 211,697.22 0.78 100%

Equipment 5701 293,533 0.00 291,734.34 1,798.87

Fire Operation Fund Totals 2,497,423 152,949.20 2,359,402.57 138,020.64 94%



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - JUN 2020 STATION 3 A

Check No. PAID TO PURPOSE AMOUNT

5001.3.001: SALARIES

17560,17625 Payroll / Statutory Elective Withholding

17560.17625 Paychex Fee

1085998, 1086439 PARS

17561.17626 EPFF Local #3581

17679 PERS

5001.3.050: RETIREMENT (PERS)

17679 PERS

17679 PERS

employer cost

EE withholding

dues and meals withholding

EE portion: ER paid EE portion

employer portion

Accrued Unfunded Liablility-June

5001.3.055: GROUP INSURANCE

17560,17625 Supplemental Life Premium Withholding
1086405 FDAC-EBA vision/dental/life premium
1086414 SDRMA-Employee Benefit Service - medical premium

5001.3.062: UNIFORM ALLOWANCE

97,978.69

281.54

0.00

1,650.00

8,012.06

11,231.86

7,136.65

-143.00

1,847.14

18,128.46

none issued

5111.3.111: SAFETY CLOTHING

1086410 L N Curtis

1086410 L N Curtis

1086768 L N Curtis

nomex pant

wildland boots

Nomex pants, boots

5111.3.115: SAFETY EQUIPMENT

1086125 US Bank: Golden West Supply safety glasses

5111.3.121: COMMUNICATIONS: RADIOS

192.69

240.95

2,201.56

131.40

none issued

5111.3.124: COMMUNICATIONS: TELEPHONE

1086117 Comcast - Sta. 3

1086116 Verizon Wireless

1086764 AT&T

phone/internet monthly charges

monthly service

phone/internet monthly charges

259.70

80.90

529.49

5111.3.131: FOOD/FIRE LINE MEALS none issued



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - JUN 2020

5111.3.141: HOUSEHOLD EXPENSE

1086115 Anchor Pest Control

1086118 Ebbetts Pass Lumber Co

1086400 Ameri Pride Services Inc

1086402 CA Waste Recovery
1086415 Sierra Janitorial Supply

pest contr

STATION 3 A

ol

brush, bib, chamois, fasteners

rag/coverall service

trash removal

dishwasher detergent

5111.3.151: INSURANCE: PROPERTY/LIABILITY

5111.3.153: INSURANCE: WORKER'S COMPENSATION

72.00

123.06

113.60

75.58

78.01

none issued

none issued

5111.3.183: MAINTENANCE: AMBULANCES

1086125 US Bank: Gast Mfg U3507: MIR brush

5111.3.201: BUILDING & GROUNDS MAINTENANCE

205.17

none issued

5111.3.211: EMERGENCY CARE

1086767 Life Assist medical supplies

5111.3.221: MEMBERSHIPS/SUBSCRIPTIONS

2,354.64

none issued

5111.3.241: OFFICE EXPENSE none issued

5111.3.245: OFFICE EXPENSE: COPIES none issued

5111.3.271: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

JE Cal Co Sheriff's Office

1086129 Wittman Enterprises
1086407 Elinor Hall MPH

dispatch fee April 2020

billing services - May

IGT consultation services

5111.3.401: SMALL TOOLS/FF EQUIPMENT

1086768 L N Curtis blister medic kit

5111.3.411: SPECIAL DISTRICT EXPENSE

1,004.41

625.00

1,500.00

5.36

1070122 US Bank: SAMBA . OA EPN FleetWatch report 24.00

1086118 Ebbetts Pass Lumber co Decon7 items 9.02

1086123 1 Accurate Livescan District I.D. cards 70.00

1086125 us Bank: Decon7 Covid-19 cleaning supplies 1,099.14

1086125 us Bank: Grainger, Hughes filter adapters 684.48

1086404 ESO Solutions Inc patient care reporting 3,835.50

JE Calaveras Consol FPD Ross repeater reimbursement 200.00



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - JUN 2020 STATION 3 A
5111.3.412: SPECIAL DISTRICT EXPENSE: HEALTH MAINT. none issued

5111.3.413: SPECIAL DISTRICT EXPENSE: ADMINISTRATIVE FEE none Issued

5111.3.422: TRAINING

5111.3.478: TRAVEUEDUCATION/TRAINING

5111.3.480: TRANSPORTATION FUEL

1086127 W H Breshears Inc diesel fuel

none issued

none issued

298.43

5111.3.501: UTILITIES: WATER/SEWER

5111.3.504: UTILITIES: ELECTRICITY

JE GRRA

5111.3.505: UTILITIES: PROPANE

electricity

none issued

135.92

none issued

5403 A: BANK CHARGES

5411 A: SPECIAL TAX HANDLING FEE

5640 A: STRUCTURES

5701 A: EQUIPMENT

none issued

none issued

none issued

none issued

8001/5812 A: REFUNDS none issued



ENGINE PARAMEDIC PROGRAM ACCOUNT SUMMARY SHEET - JUN 2020

ACCOUNT % Disbursed

ACCOUNT No. BUDGET Month Year-To-Date BALANCE Year-To-Date

SALARIES & BENEFITS 5001

Salaries/Wages -.001 317,292 20,798.64 324,284.83 (6,992.40) 102%

Retirement -.050 89,538 7,523.27 89,538.16 - 100%

Group Insurance -.055 75,140 5,600.20 75,139.74 - 100%

Uniform Allowance -.062 1,167 0.00 1,166.67 - 100%

SERVICES & SUPPLIES 5111

Safety Clothing -.111 2,728 0.00 0.00 2,728.00 0%

Safety Equipment -.115 1,000 0.00 135.21 864.79 14%

Communications-Radios -.121 1,000 0.00 999.52 0.48 100%

Communications-Phone -.124 934 88.47 933.02 0.98 100%

Housekeeping -.141 1,973 123.74 1,972.06 0.94 100%

Insurance-Prop/Liabiiity -.151 3,000 0.00 3,000.00 - 100%

Insurance-Workers Comp -.153 20,000 0.00 20,000.00 - 100%

Maintenance-Apparatus -.181 7,272 4,704.90 7,271.34 0.66 100%

Buiiding Maintenance -.201 - 0.00 0.00 -

Emergency Care/Rescue -.211 - 0.00 0.00 -

Office Expense -.241 - 0.00 0.00 -

Office Expense-Copies -.245 - 0.00 0.00 -

Professional Services -.271 2,200 0.00 2,200.00 - 100%

Smaii Tools/FF Equpment -.401 - 0.00 0.00 -

Smaii Tools-Hose/SCBA -.402 500 64.35 127.55 372.45 26%

Special District Expense -.411 700 136.00 238.35 461.65 34%

SDE~Heaith Maintenance -.412 358 0.00 0.00 358.00 0%

SDE~Administration Fee -.413 - 0.00 0.00 -

Training -.422 2,328 250.00 1,120.00 1,208.00 48%

Travel/Education -.478 - 0.00 0.00 - 0%

Transportation Fuel -.480 6,500 141.76 5,569.69 930.31 86%

SPECIAL TAX HANDLING FEE 5411 3,618 0.00 3,618.00 - 100%

Engine Paramedic Program Totals 537,248 39,431.33 537,314.14 (66.14) 100%



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - JUN 2020 ENGINE PARAMEDIC

I Check No. PAID TO PURPOSE AMOUNT

5001.2.001: SALARIES

17560,17625 Payroll / Statutory Elective Withholding

17560, 17625 Paychex Fee employer cost

085998, 1086439 PARS EE withholding

17561, 17626 EPFF Local #3581 dues and meals withholding
17679 PERS EE portion; ER paid EE portion

5001.2.050: RETIREMENT (PERS)

17679 PERS

17679 PERS

employer portion

Accrued Unfunded Liablility-June

5001.2.055: GROUP INSURANCE

17560, 17625 Supplemental Life Premium Withholding
1086405 FDAC-EBA vision/dental/life premium

1086414 SDRMA-Employee Benefit Service - medical premium

5001.2.062: UNIFORM ALLOWANCE none issued

5111.2.111: SAFETY CLOTHING none issued

5111.2.115: SAFETY EQUIPMENT none issued

5111.2.121: COMMUNICATIONS: RADIOS none issued

5111.2.124: COMMUNICATIONS: TELEPHONE

1086117 Comcast - Sta. 1 phone/internet monthly charges

1086116 Verizon Wireless monthly service

5111.2.131: FOOD/FIRE LINE MEALS none issued

5111.2.141; HOUSEHOLD EXPENSE

1086115 Anchor Pest Control

1086400 Ameri Pride Services Inc

pest control

rag/coverall service

P5111.2.151: INSURANCE: PROPERTY/LIABILITY
^- 5111.2.153: INSURANCE: WORKER'S COMPENSATION

none issued

none issued



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - JUN 2020 ENGINE PARAMEDIC

5111.2.181: MAINTENANCE: APPARATUS

1086406 Golden State EVS, Inc. UIOOS: pump parts, handle 323.
1086769 Richard Lokey Trucking U1005: repairs 4,381.44

5111.2.201: BUILDING & GROUNDS MAINTENANCE none issued

5111.2.271: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES none issued

5111.2.402: SMALL TOOLS: HOSE/SCBA

L N Curtis SCBA virus filter

5111.2.411: SPECIAL DISTRICT EXPENSE

1086125 US Bank: SAMBA . CA EPN FleetWatch report

1086123 1 Accurate Livescan District I.D. cards

JE Calaveras Consol FPD Ross repeater reimbursement

5111.2.412: SPECIAL DISTRICT EXPENSE: HEALTH MAINT. none issued

5111.2.413: SPECIAL DISTRICT EXPENSE: ADMINISTRATIVE FEE none issued

5111.2.422: TRAINING

1086126 G. Verkerk relmb PC832 registration

5111.2.478: TRAVEL/EDUCATION/TRAINING none issued

5111.2.480: TRANSPORTATION FUEL

1086127 W H Breshears Inc diesel fuel

5411 P: SPECIAL TAX HANDLING FEE



STATION 3 A ACCOUNT SUMMARY SHEET - Jun 2020

ACCOUNT % Disbursed

ACCOUNT No. BUDGET Month Year-To-Date BALANCE Year-To-Date

SALARIES & BENEFITS 5001

Salaries/Wages -.001 1,151,588 107,922.29 1,097,489.98 54,078.02 95%

Retirement -.050 238,054 18,368.51 218,992.71 19,061.29 92%

Group Insurance -.055 320,488 19,832.60 274,929.22 45,558.78 86%

Uniform Allowance -.062 6,000 0.00 4,628.00 1,372.00 77%

SERVICES & SUPPLIES 5111

Safety Clothing -.111 4,716 653.52 2,040.80 2,675.20 43%

Safety Equipment -.115 750 131.40 740.97 9.03 99%

Communications-Radios -.121 4,500 0.00 4,499.68 0.32 100%

Communications-Phone -.124 4,217 870.09 4,216.59 0.41 100%

Food - Fire Line Meals -.131 400 0.00 178.46 221.54 45%

Housekeeping -.141 6,000 462.25 5,339.24 660.76 89%

Insurance-Prop/Liability -.151 10,000 0.00 10,000.00 - 100%

Insurance-Workers Comp -.153 65,000 0.00 65,000.00 - 100%

Maintenance-Ambulances -.183 32,741 205.17 32,740.33 0.67 100%

Building Maintenance -.201 5,344 0.00 5,343.60 0.40 100%

Emergency Care/Rescue -.211 42,727 2,354.64 42,726.19 0.81 100%

Memberships -.221 150 0.00 0.00 150.00 0%

Office Expense -.241 3,879 0.00 2,304.50 1,574.50 59%

Office Expense - Copies -.245 150 0.00 150.00 - 100%

Professional Services -.271 60,281 3,129.41 60,280.45 0.55 100%

Small Tools/FF Equpment -.401 7,756 5.36 7,755.49 0.51 100%

Special District Expense -.411 11,952 5,922.14 11,951.08 0.92 100%

SDE~Health Maintenance -.412 3,100 0.00 920.00 2,180.00 30%

SDE~Administrative Fee -.413 3,800 0.00 0.00 3,800.00 0%

Training -.422 12,000 0.00 3,127.07 8,872.93 26%

Travel/Education -.478 4,500 0.00 505.44 3,994.56 11%

Transportation Fuel -.480 18,082 298.43 18,081.06 0.94 100%

Utilities - Water/Sewer -.501 1,200 0.00 1,168.37 31.63 97%

Utilities - Electrical -.504 1,900 135.92 1,872.30 27.70 99%

Utilities - Propane -.505 5,000 0.00 2,771.92 2,228.08 55%

SPECIAL TAX HANDLING FEE 5411 8,280 0.00 8,280.36 (0.36) 100%

SPECIAL TAX HANDLING FEE 5411 12,575 0.00 12,575.00 - 100%

REFUND OVERPAYMENT 5612 20,747 0.00 17,760.64 2,986.36 86%

FIXED ASSETS

Building Fund: Structures 5640 - 0.00 0.00 -

Equipment 5701 290,899 0.00 73,946.53 216,952.47

Fire Operation Fund Totals 2,358,756 160,291.73 1,992,315.98 366,440.02 84%



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - JUN 2020 FIRE OPERATIONS

Check No. PAID TO PURPOSE AMOUNT

5001.1.001: SALARIES

17560,17625 Payroll / Statutory Elective Withholding 68,807.86
17560.17625 Paychex Fee employer cost 337.49

1085998,1086439 PARS EE withholding 378.85
17561.17626 EPFF Local #3581 dues and meals withholding 900.00

17679 PERS EE portion; ER paid EE portion 6,421.01

5001.1.002: EXTRA HIRE

17560,17625 Payroll / Statutory Elective Withholding

1085998, 1086439 PARS EE withholding

366.73

10.50

5001.1.003: EXTRA HIRE - SPECIAL

17560,17625 Payroll / Statutory Elective Withholding 2,085.69
1085998, 1086439 PARS EE withholding 166.50

17598 EDO unemployment insurance reimb 3,153.00

5001.1.004: Expenditure: ST/TF Firefighter Payment none issued

5001.1.005: Expenditure: Volunteer Firefighter Payment
1086124 PARS trust admin fee 450.46

5001.1.050: RETIREMENT (PERS)

17679 PERS

17679 PERS

employer portion 10,917.12

Accrued Unfunded Liabiility-June 6,534.41

5001.1.055: GROUP INSURANCE

17560,17625 Supplemental Life Premium Withholding
1086405 FDAC-EBA vision/dental/life premium

1086414 SDRMA-Employee Benefit Service - medical premium
1053776 Hometown Health medical premium

-78.60

1,347.35

14,494.20

875.00

5001.1.062: UNIFORM ALLOWANCE none issued

5111.1.111: SAFETY CLOTHING

1086410 L N Curtis

1086768 L N Curtis

nomex pant

nomex pants, boots

192.69

460.83

5111.1.115: SAFETY EQUIPMENT none issued



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - JUN 2020 FIRE OPERATIONS

5111.1.121: COMMUNICATIONS: RADIOS none issued

5111.1.124: COMMUNICATIONS: TELEPHONE

1086117 Comcast - Sta. 1 & 2

1086116 Verizon Wireless

1086766 Comcast - Sta. 1

5111.1.131: FOOD/FIRE LINE MEALS

1086125 US Bank

5111.1.141: HOUSEHOLD EXPENSE

1086115 Anchor Pest Control

1086400 Ameri Pride Services Inc

1086402 CA Waste Recovery

phone/internet monthly charges

monthly service

phone/internet monthly charges

food during BTSP burn ops

pest control

rag/coverall service

trash removal

5111.1.151: INSURANCE: PROPERTY/LIABILITY

5111.1.153: INSURANCE: WORKER'S COMPENSATION

490.49

286.89

410.71

79.72

120.00

189.34

195.12

none issued

none issued

5111.1.181: MAINTENANCE: APPARATUS

1086120 Golden State EVS, Inc.

1086122 Mello Truck Repair Inc
1086125 US Bank: Capital Clutch
1086125 US Bank: O'Reilly Auto Parts
1086401 Arnold Auto Supply Inc
1086406 Golden State EVS, Inc.

1086411 Richard Lokey Trucking
1086408 Hi-Tech EVS Inc

1086412 Mello Transmission Co

1086769 Richard Lokey Trucking

5111.1.182: MAINTENANCE: UTILITIES

1086125 US Bank: Arnold Automotive

1086125 US Bank: Arnold Automotive

1086125 US Bank: Arnold Automotive

1086125 US Bank: Arnold Automotive

U1005: valve kit, door handle/cli| 493.50
U1005: repair turbo, oil service, 14,413.20
U1007: credit for cross tube yok( -511.48
U1006: battery 125.18
U8001: hose, hose ends 85.71

U1007: ball repair; U6: auto chrg 1,942.84
U1007: replace tie rods 692.69
U1005: float valve, field kit 694.01

U1005: rebuild accumulator & se 985.26

U1006: rebuild aux pump 1,615.69

U3019: EGT sensor 294.89

U3018: oil/filter change 272.61
U3020: oil/filter change 103.27
U3015: replace spark plugs/boots 433.41

5111.1.201: BUILDING & GROUNDS MAINTENANCE

1086119 Fox Security alarm monitoring & servicing 416.00
1086403 CISCO Fire Sprinklers Inc annual inspect sprinkler Sta1&2 1,250.00



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - JUN 2020 FIRE OPERATIONS
5111.1.211: EMERGENCY CARE

1086399 Airgas oxygen 407.68

5111.1.221: MEMBERSHIPS/SUBSCRIPTIONS none issued

5111.1.241: OFFICE EXPENSE

1086125 US Bank spam blocker, webcams, mtgs 450.61

5111.1.243: OFFICE EXPENSE: POSTAGE

JE Calaveras County checks postage

108612 Petty Cash postage 55.00

5111.1.245: OFFICE EXPENSE: COPIES

1086130 Zoom Imaging Solutions copier maintenance 130.80

1086770 Zoom Imaging Solutions copier maintenance 119.36

5111.1.271: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES none issued

5111.1.401: SMALL TOOLS/FF EQUIPMENT

1086118 Ebbetts Pass Lumber Co plier, scredriver, cleat 47.04

1086408 Hi-Tech EVS Inc Hurst Tool repair 265.30

1086410 L N Curtis calibration gas 294.94

1086765 Bauer Compressors SCA annual comp service 1,306.00

1086768 L N Curtis hoe/pick 104.68

5111.1.402: SMALL TOOLS: HOSE/SCBA

1086118 Ebbetts Pass Lumber Co c batteries 61.59

1086121 L N Curtis 1-3/4-inch hose 3,869.58

5111.1.411: SPECIAL DISTRICT EXPENSE

1070122 US Bank: SAMBA . OA EPN FleetWatch report 29.07

1086118 Ebbetts Pass Lumber co flag tape 10.00

1086123 1 Accurate Livescan District I.D. cards 310.00

1086125 us Bank: No. AZ Wind/Sun radio tower project 99.91

1086125 US Bank: Amazon radio tower project 378.23

JE Murphys FPD Calaveras Command at Fowler Pk 250.00

JE Calaveras Consol FPD Ross repeater reimbursement 223.30

5111.1.412: SPECIAL DISTRICT EXPENSE: HEALTH MAINTENANCE none issued



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - JUN 2020 FIRE OPERATIONS
5111.1.422: TRAINING

1086128 Weatherby-Reynolds-Fritson calcs/dwgs for training structure 300.00
1086125 US Bank: SimsUshare fire simulator subscription 139.95

5111.1.478: TRAVEUEDUCATION/TRAINING none issued

5111.1.480: TRANSPORTATION FUEL

1086413 Ebbetts Pass Gas Service unleaded fuel

1086127 W H Breshears I no diesel fuel

15.36

365.14

5111.1.501: UTILITIES: WATER/SEWER none issued

5111.1.504: UTILITIES: ELECTRICITY

JE GRRA

5111.1.505: UTILITIES: PROPANE

electricity 815.52

none issued

5640 F: STRUCTURES

5701 F: EQUIPMENT

none issued

none issued



Intra-Account Budget Transfer - End of Fiscal Year 2019-20

Fire Operations

ACCOUNT 5001F;

-1.001 Salaries/Wages

-1.055 Group Insurance

Increase Decrease

24,126.00

24,126.00

Engine Paramedic

ACCOUNT 5001P:

-2.001 Salaries/Wages

-2.050 Retirement

-2.055 Group Insurance

-2.062 Unit Allow

Increase

8,830.43

3,078.16

11,875.26

33.33

Station 3/Ambulance

ACCOUNT 5001A:

-3.001 Salaries/Wages

-3.050 Retirement

-3.055 Group Insurance

increase Decrease

Fire Operations

ACCOUNT 5111F; Increase

■1.121 Comm-Radio 5,174.00
Decrease Engine Paramedic

ACCOUNT 5111P:

Station 3/Ambuiance

ACCOUNT 5111A;

-1.124 Comm - Phone 3,395.00 -2.124 Comm - Phone 319.00 -3.124 Telephone 642.00

-1.131 Food 1,519.00 -2.141 Housekeeping 73.00 -3.151 Ins - Prop/Liab 1,000.00

-1.141 Housekeeping 3,830.00 -2.151 Ins-Prop/Liab 750.00 -3.183 Maint. - Amb 1,491.00

-1.151 Ins-Prop/Liab 1,512.00 2.412 SDE-Health Maint 1,142.00 -3.201 BIdg Maint 344.00

-1,221 Memberships 207.00 -3.211 Emerg. Care/Rescue 4,647.00
-1.182 Maint-Utilities 5,396.00 -2.422 Training 1,672.00 -3.271 Prof Service 641.00

-1.111 Clothing 9,049.00 -2.478 Travei 2,700.00 -3.401 ALS Eqpt 706.00

-1.115 Safety Eqpt 5,412.00 -2.181 Maint-App 4,372.00 -3.411 SDE- 3,152.00

-1.478 Travel 5,701.00 -3.480 Fuel 82.00

-1.480 Fuei 2,267.00 -3.111 Safety Clothing
-3.115 Safety Eqpt

-1.181 Maint-Apparatus 56,996.00 -3.241 Office Exp
-1.422 Training 10,200.00
-1.271 Prof Service 30,200.00
-1.241 Office Expen 4,600.00
-1.478 Travel 2,100.00

-1.505 propane 4,800.00
-1.504 Electricai 700.00

-1.402 Hose/SCBA 3,000.00

Difference Difference 1*^ Difference



FIRE DISTRICT

Ebbetts Pass Fire District

5 Year Capital Outlay

Drafted: July 2020

Next Review: July 2021

Fiscal Year 2020/21

^ Replace Engine 435 $800,000
Station 1, 2, and 3 Camera System $15,000

# ALS Manikin $6,500

# Rapid Intervention Packs $6,700
Stryker Power Gumey $20,000

Fiscal Year 2021/22

Replace Utility Vehicle $75,000

# ALS Monitor (1) $33,000

^ Extrication tool set $40,000

# Squad Replacement $60,000

Fiscal Year 2022/23

# Replace Utility Vehicle $75,000

# ALS Monitor (1) $33,000

Fiscal Year 2023/2024

# Replace Engine 432 $850,000
^ Replace Medic 435 $240,000

Fiscal Year 2024/25

# Turnout PPE $65,000

# Extrication tools set $60,000

1037 Blagen Road P.O. Box 66 Arnold, CA 95223| 209 795-1646 Fax 795-3460



xjERAs

CPR^\b

COUNTY OF CALAVERAS

REGISTRAR OF VOTERS 891 Moimtain Ranch Road

San Andreas, CA 95249

Phone: (209)754-6376

Fax: (209)754-6733

Electionsweb@co.calaveras.ca.us

July 13, 2020

RE: Notice of General District Election

Notice is hereby given that the General Election will be held in this district on November 3, 2020.

• Ebbetts Pass Fire Protection District

The names of the offices for which candidates may be nominated are as follows.

• 3 Directors, 4 year term

Declaration of candidacy forms for eligible candidates desiring to file for any of the elective offices
may be obtained from the Election Department, Government Center, 891 Mountain Ranch Rd,
San Andreas, CA 95249. Forms shall be available commencing on July 13, 2020 and shall be
filed with the Election Official, no later than 5:00 p.m., August 7, 2020.

In the event there are no nominees or an insufficient number of nominees for any elective office
and a petition for an election is not timely filed, an appointment to such elective offices shall be
made pursuant to section 10515 of the Elections Code.

Enclosed is a copy of the Legal Notice Publication, for posting in your district office, pursuant to
Election Code Section 12113.

Amie Yepez & Kelsea Stefanick
Deputy Registrars of Voters
(209) 754-6376
electionsweb@co.calaveras.ca.us

JUL 1 6 , -

Ebbetts Pass Fire Oistrict



LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE IS GIVEN that the positions listed below are open for the November 3, 2020 Presidential General Election

Qualifications: The candidate must be a registered voter and reside within the City or District. If the election is by trustee or division
the candidate must reside within that division or trustee area.

School Districts

Calaveras Office of Education - 3 Members, 4 year terms
Trustee Area No. 2,4 & 5

San Joaquin Delta —4 Members, 4 year terms
Trustee Area No. 1,2,5 & 6 Trustee areas 1,2&6do not extend into
Calaveras.

Calaveras Unified School District — 2 Members, 4 year terms
Trustee Area No. 1 & 3

Bret Harte Union — 3 Members, 4 year terms
Mark Twain Union Elementary - 3 Members, 4 year terms
Vallecito Union -2 Members, 4 year terms
City of Angels

City Council — 3 Council Members, 4 year terms
Health Care District

Mark Twain — 2 Directors, 4 year terms, 1 Director, 2 year term
Community Services Districts

Appaloosa Road — 2 Directors, 4 year terms
Circle XX - 2 Directors, 4 year terms, 1 Director, 2 year term
Copper Cove Rocky Road — 3 Directors, 4 year terms
Lynn Park Acres — 3 Directors, 4 year terms, & 1 Director, 2 year term
Mountain Ranch — 2 Directors, 4 year terms
Copper Valley — 2 Directors, 4 year terms
Three Cent Flat — 2 Directors, 4 year terms, 2 Directors, 2 year terms
Wallace - 2 Directors, 4 year terms
Water Districts

Calaveras County
Division 1 —4 year term

Division 5 — 4 year term

Fire Protection Districts

Altavllle-Melones -1 Director, 4 year term
Calaveras Consolidated - 4 Directors, 4 year terms
Central Calaveras —2 Directors, 4 year terms
Copperopolis - 3 Directors, 4 year terms, 1 Director, 2 year term
EbbettS Pass — 3 Directors, 4 year terms
Mokelumne Hill - 2 Directors, 4 year terms, 1 Director, 2 year term
Murphys — 2 Directors, 4 year terms
San Andreas — 2 Directors, 4 year terms
West Point — 2 Directors, 4 year terms, 1 Director, 2 year term
Public Utility Districts

Calaveras — 3 Directors, 4 year terms
Union — 2 Directors, 4 year terms
Valley Springs -2 Directors, 4 year terms
Recreation & Park Districts

San Andreas — 2 Directors, 4 year terms
Sanitary Districts

Mokelumne Hill - 2 Directors, 4 year terms,
Murphys —3 Directors, 4 year terms, 2 Directors, 2 year terms
San Andreas — 3 Directors, 4 year terms
Veterans Memorial Districts

Angels Camp — 2 Directors, 4 year terms
Ebbetts Pass — 3 Directors, 4 year terms, 1 Director, 2 year term (2 shall be
Veterans)

Jenny Lind — 2 Directors, 4 year terms (2 shall be a Veterans)
Mokelumne Hill - 2 Directors, 4 year terms, (1 shall be Veteran)
San Andreas - 2 Directors, 4 year terms
West Point Veterans - 3 Directors, 4 year terms, 2 Director, 2 year term
(3 shall be Veterans)

NOTICE IS FURTHER GIVEN that the filing period opens July 13, 2020 and closes at 5:00 p.m. on August 7, 2020, after which
time no declarations of candidacy will be accepted for filing. If an incumbent does not file their declaration of candidacy on or
before August 7,2020, the filing period will be extended to August 12, 2020, for anyone other than the incumbent for that particular
office.

NOTICE IS FURTHER GIVEN that the hours for filing nomination papers and declarations of candidacy will be from 8:00 a.m. to
4:00 p.m. Mondays through Fridays excluding holidays. On filing deadlines the office hours will be extended to 5:00 p.m. During
this filing period, nomination papers and declarations of candidacy can be obtained from the Elections Department, Government
Center, 891 Mountain Ranch Road, San Andreas, OA. For additional information contact the County Elections Office at (209) 754-
6376.

Publish: July 1,2020
Bill: Elections Dept.

Rebecca Turner

Calaveras County Clerk-Recorder/Registrar of Voters



6/16/2020

SECURITY & COMMUNICATIONS, INC-

908MORANRD.

P,0. BOX3293, ARNOLD, CA 95223
209 795-8103 FAX 209 795-8162

299 Old County Road §18, San Carlos CA 94070
650-631-7297, 650-631-7298 Fax

Ebbetts Pass Fire Department
Attn: Mike Johnson

The attached invoice for the service call is a Donation to the Fire Department.
Please do no pay this invoice. We at Fox Security wouid like to thank you &
everyone at the Department for ail that you do.

Thanks,

Randy Fox

BREWED

jN 1 9 2020
Fire District
































